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Minutes: 

Chair Keiser opened the hearing on HB 1222. 

Rep. Jim Kasper, District 46: In my private life I own a financial planning employee benefits 

company that provides insurance benefits to group insurances, 401K plans, and individual 

• products, such as cancer insurance, and short term disability accident insurance policies to 

clients mostly through cafeteria plans which are employer sponsored plans where benefits 

could be tax deducted by employees, as well as employers. What we find in the ND insurance 

marketplace is the lack of insurance companies that want to come into our market, more so in 

the area of small group individual type policies like a cancer insurance plans. A lot of 

employees purchase a supplemental cancer insurance policy through their employer, where 

they get a group induced benefit, and if cancer strikes, this policy pays cash to the people, in 

addition to their major medical. The major medical pays your hospital bills your doctor bills, 

and the cancer insurance puts cash in your pocket to help offset the loss of income if cancer 

strikes yourself or a family member. When these insurance companies come into a 

marketplace where they have not been before, and in ND we have a lot of insurance 

companies who are not here in the marketplace, they will have a lag time from when policies 

are purchased to when benefits are paid, and that could be 3-6 months to a year. Hopefully, 
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when people purchase cancer insurance they're not going to have cancer next month, and the 

claim goes out. As the premiums start coming into these insurance companies, if we have in 

statute that they have to pay a percentage of those claims out right away, or them premiums 

out in the form of claims, and there are no claims, they have a difficult time entering the 

marketplace. The purpose of this bill is to reduce the amount of a percentage of premiums 

that the insurance companies need to pay out on any given year. There was an indication that 

there may be some inadvertent things in the bill regarding striking language, particularly on line 

6, and if we have inadvertently done some to those things as far as influence the large group 

market, then we need to fix the bill. On the first area we're trying to look at group coverage's, 

and reduce that from 75% to 65% of the premiums collected and need to be paid out, in the 

areas of individual policies from 65% to 55%. What this bill is intended to do is to allow more 

competition to come into the ND marketplace to give our consumers more choices for these 

types of insurance products, and allow them to let the natural course of economics work. We 

artificially set the premium payout limit to high, they simply can't meet it, and we therefore don't 

have competition. 

Rep. Vigesaa: Could you explain on the bottom of the bill the strikeout language there, and 

how that would affect current legislation, or current law? 

Rep. Kasper: That may be an inadvertent part of the bill that should stay in there. It appears 

we're striking out what I'm trying to do. 

Rep. Keiser: You talked about the lag time for companies new to ND. When these ratios are 

applied, is it applied to just their operation in ND, or is it applied to the national scope of 

operation, in terms of these ratios? 

Rep. Kasper: I would suspect in the Department of Insurance it would be to a block of 

business in ND. 



• 

Page 3 
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1222 
Hearing Date: January 24, 2007 

Jim Poelman, ND Insurance Commissioner: This is not a new issue, it was looked at over 

the interim, and it was an issue we discussed at the Senate in the last legislative session to try 

to see how we could increase the health insurance competition in our marketplace in ND. 

See Handout A. 

In visiting with companies across the country that would potentially like to break into the ND 

marketplace, one of the things that they have told us is that our artificial limits in state law are 

too high, and are not compatible with what other states have on the books in relationship to the 

loss ration payouts. This particular bill just sets a lower floor for both the individual and for the 

group policies. Our bill basically attaches a set of formulas that's in a model regulation into the 

bill, and it codifies that regulation. Basically the problem is if a company wants to come in and 

do business in ND, if they're putting administrative expenses as a percentage of premiums, 

when you're entering into the marketplace and you're not writing millions of dollars of 

premiums, it's very difficult to function with those floors set in state law. What our bill does is it 

drops 5 percentage points on the individual side, and on the group side it basically sets a 

formula, so if the increases based on the volume of premium, you start to write. So, it allows 

companies to break into the marketplace, and as the percentage of premium based on 

expenses, it allows a bit more of factor for expenses instead of those payouts. Our bill is a 

little bit more elaborate than just dropping the artificial floor in payouts, and so basically that's 

what our bill does. I support the concept of this bill, because we need to do something to 

create a more competitive environment in health insurance in ND. Employers and individuals 

are asking all the time why they don't have options to do business in ND, and I think this will 

help us in helping to create . 

Rep. Ruby: I'm not quite sure I understand the insurance market as well as most in this room. 

I understand how this is moving in the percentage of premium dollars and payouts, but I'm just 
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wondering that if a company comes in and now they would have a little more leeway here, 

based on their premium on the actuarial in all their expenses, are they still not going to have to 

have a higher premium, if for some reason they need more of that higher percentage premium 

dollars to go to their administrative cost if they're rate is going to be much of a difference in 

premium prices of a offer? 

Jim: Premiums have to be in correlation to the benefits that are paid out. One of the elements 

we're trying to get over is trying to get insurance companies to be able to sign provider 

contracts. There will be changes in benefits, and that's OK, because not everybody needs the 

same benefits that are provided under the policy of the lead carrier. What the lead carrier will 

tell you today is that you're reducing consumer standards, and will be cherry picking, and I 

disagree with that, and I don't think there will be. We have provisions in place all through the 

Century Code to be able to combat that. 

Rep. Ruby: If I understand this right then there isn't a certain regulation on a certain benefit 

level that your office requires of these. 

Jim: That's right, the only thing that they have to comply with when designing benefits under 

their plan, are the mandated benefits that you folks set by state law under the group policy. 

Rep. Vigesaa: Do you have any idea how many more companies may come to ND under this 

federal statute, and when those companies come in is there any fear that some of the 

companies entering our state may not be financially stable? 

Jim: I would never make any sort of promise on how many companies are going to come in 

and compete. What we've been told by several companies is that the level of lost ratios in our 

state law are not conducive to coming in and doing business in ND, and if we can make these 

changes, I can go out and potentially then have an affective voice in getting those companies 

to come in. One of the major components of insurance regulation in any state is financial 
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• solvency regulation, and there are very stringent guidelines for companies to come in to 

• 

• 

basically apply to do business in ND. We do examinations on those companies even if we 

have to go through piles and piles of financial paperwork to even allow them too come in to do 

business in ND. It is one of the cornerstones of insurance regulation, and I can guarantee that 

we would never allow a company to come in to do business that wasn't financially shaky at all, 

because an insurance contract is written, and is only as good as the paper it is written on if 

they can't afford to pay the claims under the contract. 

Rep. Kasper: Coming back to if we would reduce the percentage payout. The insurance 

companies don't simply take that extra money and go blow it on dividends, and whatever. 

Wouldn't it be safer to say it's extra premiums that were not paid out in benefits to begin with, 

because of the lag to be part of a reserve structure that they would set up. So, then in the 

future when benefits start to be paid out, they would have to have accumulated reserves from 

the lack of ND business, and that might soften their demand for premium increases. 

Jim: Any time in the health insurance market that a company comes in and asks for a 

premium adjustment, we look at all of those factors. The bottom line is that under your 

scenario if the company was to come in and ask for a rate increase when they haven't been 

paying out in claims, they're not going to get a rate increase from our department. There are 

safeguards all throughout insurance code that allow us to really have a pretty significant heavy 

hand in that regard. 

Rep. Thorpe: Did I here you mention that in SB 2154 they can come in and do business, and 

then when they reached a certain volume they would start to move back to the 75% again? 

Jim: Under the individual portion of that bill, there're significant formulas that we apply in a 

regulation that would be codified, and the genesis of your question is correct. As a company 
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comes in and starts to gain premium volume, the loss ratio based on that premium volume 

would increase, and that would be the basis of the regulation. 

Rep. Thorpe: Would that work on this bill? 

Jim: If you wanted to apply that same concept to this bill, that certainly would be an option 

that works. 

Rep. Amerman: The 75% and 65% in the stature now, is that a number that throughout the 

years has come down from another number, or has it always been that number, or was there a 

time when there wasn't a number? 

Jim: The history that I know is that these particular provisions were put into state law when we 

did group health insurance reform, and those numbers have not changed since the mid 1990's. 

Connie Hofland, AFLAC: Opposed to HB 1222. See written testimony #1. 

Rep. Keiser: The 50%, 55%, or 60% loss ratios are those in code as an administrative rule, or 

where are those percentages coming from? 

Connie: I don't believe they are in code. 

Rep. Keiser: On line 6 and 7 of the bill, do we also have to remove the strike on that 

language then? 

Connie: Yes. 

Mike Fix, Insurance Department: For different lines of business, the minimum loss ratios 

aren't prescribed in statute, r the administrative rule, but then there are other types of 

coverage's that aren't addressed specifically. So, on those we go to section 26.1-30-19 

paragraph 3, which relates to benefits being reasonable in relation to premiums. The 50% for 

non cancelable coverage's, 55% for guaranteed renewable and 60% for optionally renewable 

are department minimum loss ratios that have been in place for some time before. I haven't 

suggested changing those, because they're reasonable in relation to what is being used 
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around the country. On line 10, the benefits to group policy holders is crossed out, and so 

really it's not applying then to 65% anything, so I think that was inadvertently crossed out. 

Dan Ulmer, AVP Government Relations: Opposed to HB 1222. See written testimony #2. 

Rep. Kasper: It looks to me like it shows the total premium that would cause flex in ND for 

2006 was $378 million, approximately. 10% of $378 million would be $37 million, so your 10% 

in your testimony says goes to administration. 10% of a big number is a whole lot of money, 

so if the small insurance companies come in to ND, they'd have the same type of overhead 

that it would cost, only not as many policy holders, but they have staff, buildings, customer 

service centers, actuaries, and so on. Wouldn't it make sense if they don't have the premium 

block there, the expenses are going to be higher in proportion to the premium that they collect? 

Mike: When a company files a policy for approval, they were putting the actuarial in the 

memorandum, the projected lifetime loss ratio, which would be based on national statistics. If 

they come back in later for a premium increase request, than I would look at not only the 

national new defective loss ratios, but the state ones as well. 

Rep. Keiser: If this bill were passed, would you be using these ratios on just ND, or on the 

national one? 

Dan: The ratios that are in this bill are in the others that are being considered are projected 

lifetime loss ratios. Right now we have some fairly significant competition, and it's frankly 

welcome. They come in and they sign the provider arrangements, and they are in the 

individual market lower than our cost. As they build their pool they are going to have a higher 

loss ratio in ND, and it depends on what they get for the health of the pool, so it depends on 

who you bring to town. 

Rep. Ruby: Blue Cross Blue Shield has a 10% loss ratio, or owns a percent of the 

administration. Another company comes in and they have to be down to 25%-35%, and that to 
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• me seems like it gives Blue Cross Blue Shield an advantage, especially with the line of 

• 

agreements that you have that those companies don't have. 

Dan: The answer is fairly obvious, if you give me your dollar, how much value do you want for 

it? 

Rep. Ruby: You mentioned that because these companies are going to have money in their 

reserve funds, how much money does Blue Cross Blue Shield have in their funds in this last 

year? 

Dan: 26.3. We had a few good years. 

Rep. Ruby: So, that would be something that would be oversight of the Insurance 

Commissioner as well, for those other companies? 

Dan: Yes, but we are held to a higher standard as well. 

Rep. Keiser: Will this help bring competition? 

Dan: Likely not. There may well be some interest. 

Rep. Keiser: If you're going to have fixed costs on a policy regardless, and a small player is 

going to have the same fixed costs as a big player, they have to be able to distribute it over as 

many policies, and so the question is how does that work from a business perspective. The 

argument is an innovative smaller company might come in and design a product that offers 

significantly less benefits that would be attractive, because they will be able to cover this loss 

ratio, and their cost of doing business. Why won't that work? 

Dan: The final answer is because we will end up cleaning up at Blue Cross as they pull out, 

when they discover it doesn't work. From our perspective, it is a question of how big of a bang 

do you want consumers to get for their health care dollar, and that's the bottom line. 
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• Rep. Kasper: What you said about if the insurance carrier would lower benefits to compete 

here, where that under ND law we have mandated benefits, so when an insurance company 

would lower benefits beyond what is already mandated would be impossible, would it not be? 

Dan: No, I believe that's not so. While you lower benefits as you lower co-payments, 

coinsurance raises deductibles, less coverage, and you could still do that within the mandate. 

Rep. Kasper: Lets not confuse co pays and deductibles, which all insurance companies can 

offer, and they can have a multitude of co pays and deductibles. A company could not come 

into ND and change the mandates on what the benefits are required to be paid under ND law, 

same as Blue Cross can not. They can go higher deductibles, but you can compete that way 

as well, so to apply that insurance companies are going to lower benefits I think is an unfair 

• 

• 

comparison, based on what might happen in the marketplace. Another way that you would 

reduce your premiums would be for you to have fewer claims, which would also help with an 

insurance company, because fewer claims would begin to save more in premiums to pay off 

their claims. 

Dan: You're correct in that. I think the other illusion to the mandates is we've already tried the 

basic mandate free plans, and no one wants them. 

Rep. Amerman: The 75% and the 65% that's on the books right now, the Blue's return 90 

cents to healthcare out of every dollar. Could you use this 75% and keep the 25%, or is there 

other statutes and rules that because you are so successful in longevity, that wouldn't apply? 

Dan: Theoretically, yes. The probability I discovered in talking to the actuaries is more in 

likely no. Frankly, what has happened is that over time we have been expected to hold that 

type of loss ratio . 

Rep. Keiser: If you want to increase your premium rate, do you have to have approval for 

that? 
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• Dan: ND is a prior approval state. There's two ways commissioners do it around the country, 

they file it used, which means you just file your rates and commissioners usually have 60-90 

days to review the rates and disapprove them. In ND we're prior approval, so we file the rates, 

and they approve them. 

• 

Rep. Kasper: Going back to the question could you use the 75% payout. You could, however 

being you're nonprofit, that would make no sense whatsoever. If you raised the rates and paid 

out 75% benefits, and 10% overhead cost, you'd have 15% profit, and then you'd dividend it 

back to the customers in the first place. So, based on the nature of your company you'd never 

do something like that, I would assume? 

Dan: I think you just passed a bill out allowing us to pay dividends this year. 

Rep. Kasper: It was alluded to about this dividend that came back. Can you tell us why that 

refund was paid? 

Jim: Let me give you a bit of history of what happened in our discussions with Blue Cross 

Blue Shield, ever since I've been Commissioner. Blue Cross Blue Shield has had an 

underwriting gain. We are a prior approval state, so both the rates for individual policies, and 

small and large group policies comes to our department. We have reduced every one of those 

rate increases that Blue Cross Blue Shield requested from us except for one year, and that 

was 2005. In every one of those years Blue Cross Blue Shield added money to surplus. In 

2005, we did not reduce the rate increase, in was a very nominal rate increase that was 

requested by the Blue's, and they had approximately a $30 million underwriting gain, and that's 

a benefit for the people of ND. We said it's time for Blue Cross Blue Shield to return some 

money to the policy holders that helped build the surplus of that company, and so we made 

some basic demand to the company, and I have no regulatory ability by the way to force Blue 

Cross Blue Shield to give back that money. Unfortunately, I had to use the bully pulpit of the 
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• office to be able to do that. I wanted the full $30 million dollars back, they're a non for profit 

mutual insurance company, and I wanted the entire underwriting gain to go back. I by law am 

not allowed to use the risk base capital ratio in helping to set rates, and I couldn't offset a rate 

increase by using the risk base capital ratio, and that's prohibited by state law. So, when Mr. 

Ulmer says we could offset premiums by artificially using up that surplus, it's very difficult to do 

when I, like state law, cannot use the risk rate capital large in that ratio in analyzing the risk of 

their portfolio, and their business to offset the premiums. So, this was the easy way to do it. 

Rep. Thorpe: Do companies handling the Medicare Part D come under similar guidelines to 

the rules we're discussing here? 

Jim: No, we have zero regulatory authority over Medicare Part B. All of that comes under the 

Center for Medicare Services, which is the federal government. 

- Hearing closed. 
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Chairman Kaiser called the Committee to order and opened discussion of HB 1222. 

Representative Kasper gave an overview of the proposed amendments. (Attached) 

Representative Thorpe: I had on my bill that Aflac had some concern about the 

amendments . 

• Representative Kasper: There concern was lines 15, 16, 17, and 18, where it says this 

section does not apply. Those policies are what Aflac sells and these amendments do not 

apply to that. We overstrike that portion that says, "This section does not." 

Representative Johnson: You said this would help start ups. Does this say this? Or is it 

just for everybody? 

Representative Kasper: It is for everybody, but it will give other companies that have not 

come into our market an opportunity to look at us. 

Representative Thorpe: I Move the Amendments. 

Representative Kasper: I second. 

A voice vote was taken and the amendments were accepted. 

Representative Thorpe: I move Do Pass as Amended. 

Representative Ruby: I second. 
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Chairman Kaiser: Representative Kasper is absolutely right. There are a couple of things 

that impact accessibility and availability in health insurance. One is the minimum loss ratio and 

we are attempting to address that. 

A roll call vote was taken: Yes: 12, No: 1, Absent: 1 (Dosch) 

Representative Vigesaa will carry the bill. 
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Title.0200 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Kasper 
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House Amendments to HB 1222 (70155.0101) - Industry, Business and Labor 
Committee 01/30/2007 

Page 1, line 6, remove the overstrike over "Fer all J:!Blieiee J:!FBvieliA!! heej:!ilal, Bl:IF!jieal," 

Page 1, line 7, remove the overstrike over "FAeelieal, er FAajer FAeelieal eeAelil, aA" and remove 
"An" 

Page 1, line 8, remove "accident or" 

Page 1, line 9, remove "other" 

Page 1, line 1 o, remove the overstrike over "eeAelils le !!FBl:IJ:! J:!Blie'.,'i'leleleFS" 

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "This eeelieA Elees Ast" 

Page 1, remove the overstrike over lines 16 through 18 

Renumber accordingly 

1 of 1 70155.0101 
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Loss ratios on accident & health insurers : 

Representative Jim Kasper, District# 46, Fargo - In Favor 

Offering bill featuring loss ratios for loss ratios for accident & health insurance policies in ND. A 

similar bill, passed to our side House I haven't compared them, if not identical within a word or 

• two of each other. The bill changes the required payout on group health insurance policies 

compared to ratio premiums, reduces that from 75% to 65% of premium received and on 

individual policies from 65% to 55% out ratios. 

The reason that I introduced the bill is I have been in the insurance business since college 

many years ago, I market health insurance and what I've seen over the years is that I don't 

think we have enough insurance companies in ND that are here that can compete in the 

marketplace. In learning the Legislative process and the laws of underwriting, because of the 

writing in the current statute where if you have a new health insurance company coming into 

ND, there is a lag time where policies are sold and premiums received and claims are being 

paid out. It's that lag time that the insurance companies may have a difficult time paying that 

75% loss ratio or that 65% of loss ratio on the current law. This bill is to reduce that loss ratio 

-payout, so that we have the opportunity to open up the market place in ND for some additional 
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group insurance companies into the state. Is this a panacea? No. We need to look at ways 

and opportunities to bring more competition to the health insurance marketplace. 

S Potter: We're actually talking about anticipated loss ratios, not actual claim experience. It is 

very close to the bill with one exception, when we passed it over we lower the group premium 

to 70, not 65 and wonder if you'd be ok with that amendment. 

Jim K: Your committee is going to do what you think is in the best interest for public policy. If 

you would move those rates down or up a little bit, we may end up in a conference committee, 

we may wind up having the same legislation; but the goal here is to reduce those required 

payouts, so if you think 70% is where it needs to be, so be it. I would like to see the lower ratio, 

but you can make that decision. 

S Potter: I would like to see it at 90, I didn't get my way. I'm going to offer an amendment, and 

• thought I'd give you an opportunity to discuss it. I'm suggesting that the companies have to 

offer an advertisement what their loss ratio is. That they put it on the front page of the policy or 

any of their promotional materials. Any comments on that? 

Jim K: Loss ratios change daily. One week it might be 70%, the next week might be 60%, 

you're saying that if they have to advertise their loss ratios on their literature, it may be 

incorrect after it's printed. I would be a little concerned about the advertising. 

S Potter: I'm talking about the anticipated loss ratio. Whenever a policy is filed with the 

insurance department, the actuaries have said, this policy will return 70% or 60% or 55% of 

anticipated claims, that's all we're talking about. Not as actual experience, but as actuaries 

have said, so it doesn't change. Once it's filed, it's filed. 

Jim K: I'd have to chew on that, I don't like it. es Klein: You've sold health policies, not in your line of work? 

Jim K: I'm in the group market. .. 
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S Klein: As now a PERS recipient, do I know, is it important to me, or am I looking beyond .. 

Jim K: I think you're in the right direction. I don't think the consumer would know what it 

means. 

S Klein: We as a committee and you as an agent understand that, but as the general public it 

would be another number that would be more confusing down the road. 

OPPOSITION 

Dan Ulmer, Blue Cross/Blue Shield - Opposition 

TESTIMONY# 2 7:20 m- 8:20m 

S Hacker: Have you seen S Potter's amendment? 

Dan U: I don't think we have a problem with that. It would be a good idea. 

S Hacker: How would that work, the loss issues. Probably not 65 - 70, it may be 69.8, or 

-70.2 ... 

Dan U: The key is anticipated loss ratio. When we file a product with the department, we 

anticipate what the loss will be, there is a company goal. 

S Hacker: What do other states do? Are their loss issues in other states? 

Dan U: Varies. Some have just individual loss ratios, some have group loss ratios, There is a 

great debate in raising the loss ratios in some states. I read from going from 75 to 85 in 

California and if you don't meet that, whatever you're under that, the money is donated to 

some uninsured fund of some sort. MT doesn't have loss ratios, SD has 75%, Iowa 75-65%, 

MN close to 75 - 65%. 

John Risch - United Transportation Union - Opposition 

Oppose the bill because it would take lots of money as it's profits, building, and overhead. The 

.idea that a lower loss ratio will have a positive impact on policy holders is not true. It cannot 

happen. We are in a unique situation in that we always have competition in health care 
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providers for railroad workers. We get to pick between BC/BS and United Health Care, both 

very large insurance companies. They administer the same plan. Our group has much better 

luck with BC/BS because they have a larger presence in ND, and can negotiate down the fees 

with providers. United Healthcare will deny them claims and only pay a portion of reasonable 

and customary charges. Members are then stuck with the additional cost. Talk about free 

market and the idea that we will get more insurance into the market and a positive impact on 

consumers because competition is good and it will bring down rates, I don't think that applies 

to healthcare, because when you look at providers, they don't vary that much in charges, they 

compete on the perception of quality service. Healthcare compete on price with their plans, 

one plan is more extensive than the other, but in reality, if they provide you with a cheaper plan 

A it provides you with less benefits. Used the example of the farmer who "said" he had health 

W, insurance and when the policy is checked, had hardly any coverage. 

Competition won't bring those costs down. There are 2 bills, better idea is to increase the loss 

ratios to 80% or higher. BC/BS is much beyond that already, that would be a better move and 

better public policy. 

Mike Fix - Director of the Life and Health Division and the actuary for the Insurance 

Department-ASKED TO THE PODIUM- Neutral 15:10m 

The Commissioner has said, he was ok with this, but would prefer 2154 because that's the one 

that had a 70% loss ratio. The only difference between the two bills is that 2154 the minimum 

loss is 70% and 1222 is 65%. Montana has no minimum loss ratio, that means a company can 

submit a policy for approval that pays 50%, 40% and they are not precluded from doing so by 

their statute. We asked, "doesn't that cause difficulty?" They are uncomfortable with it, but, 

-they would like to change it but never had. SD has 75% for group insurance 65% for 

individual. Annual premiums under $250 you take 5 points off making it $70 - $60 
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• For premiums under $100-take another 5 points off, 10 points. Minnesota's loss ratio is 

based on the percentage of equivalent to their CHAND assessment. 

S Potter: Can you explain how anticipated loss ratios are developed? 

Mike F: When a company files a new product form, the actuary has to put in there what the 

projected lifetime ratio is. That projected over the life of the policy. What some companies will 

say is, "our projected lifetime loss ratio is 68%." And so that works. In the first year the actual 

loss will be 0. When underwriting a person, if they're really sick, they'll probably get the policy 

anyway. The first year would be pretty small, the second, a bit more and so on. As the 

duration is older, the ratio gets higher and in 25-30 years, the loss ratio for that year may well 

be over 100%. So when you discount and take present values, the projected lifetime loss ratio 

at issue is what has to be minimum . 

• S Potter: It has nothing to do with actual experience when they file? It has to do with actuarial 

science. 

Mike F: Exactly When they file for a rate increase, now they do have some actual experience 

and then they use projected experience from that point on. 

S Hacker: Referring to MT, and they are uncomfortable, question is, without the loss ratios, 

their premiums and benefits on their plans, are they comparable to ND? 

Mike F: I don't know. 

S Potter: In regard to my amendment, that would require the companies to advertise what the 

loss ratio is, would the companies all be able to fulfill that? Do they know what the loss ratios 

are on their policies? 

Mike F: The number at issue, that does change . 

• CLOSE 
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Loss Ratio Bill: 

S Potter: What's happening in the House? 

S Klein: The House is sitting on the 2154 bill. I suggest a DO NOT PASS on this bill, it's our 

bill, it has passed, our bill is 70 instead of 65 that was a negotiated loss ratio. 

• Motion for a DO NOT PASS by S Heitkamp 

Second by S Heitkamp 

S Potter: I would prefer to offer amendments to this bill and keep it alive, because I think 

they're going to cut it back to 65% on that side;. 

S Heitkamp: Then we get to a conference. 

S Potter: Then I can't get my advertising amendment on here, that they have to advertise the 

loss ratios on there. That will be a bill next session, Mr. Chairman. 

Roll vote for a DO NOT PASS on Engrossed HB 1222- 7-0-0 Passed 

Stephanie, Intern checked the record who carried SB 2154. S. Heitkamp 

S Heitkamp: What do you gotta keep track of that stuff for? 

Carrier: S Heitkamp 

S Potter: We debated on the floor and we won. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1222 

Page 1, line 1 o, replace "sixty-five" with "seventy" 

Page 1, line 15, after the period insert "All advertising or promotional documents or materials 
for a policy providing a plan of health insurance or health benefit subject to this section 
must display the anticipated loss ratio for the policy, and each policy issued must have 
a notice prominently printed on or attached to the first page of the policy which 
discloses the anticipated loss ratio for the policy." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 70155.0201 
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Roll Call Vote:. __ ...._ _____ _ 

2007 SENATE STANDING Ct+BTTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILURESOLUTION NO. J 20-z_ 
Senate INDUSTRY BUSINESS & LABOR 

~ i' 
~(~committee 

O Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Nuffi 

Action Taken Y~I f~f,_ 
Motion Made By ,_ P 1ft:hn\ h Seconded By ! ¼,,,,Y:ffZ_ 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 
Chairman Jerry Klein V Senator Arthur Behm ✓ 
Vice Chair Nicholas Hacker V Senator Joel Heitkamp f./ 
Senator John Andris! v Senator Tracy Potter I/ 
Senator Terry Wanzek ,7 

Total 

Absent 

Yes 
----'-------- No --~o""'-----------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 

Module No: SR-48-5286 
Carrier: Heitkamp 

Insert LC: . Tltle: . 

HB 1222, as engrossed: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Sen. Kleln, 
Chairman) recommends DO NOT PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT 
VOTING). Engrossed HB 1222 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar. 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-48-5286 
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TESTIMONY IN OPPOSITION TO HB 1222 

Good morning Chairman Keiser and Members of the House Industry, Business 

and Labor Committee: 

My name is Constance Hofland and I represent AFLAC. I am here to testify in 

opposition to HB 1222. 

HB 1222 proposes to eliminate the provision of the loss ratio statute that 

currently exempts limited benefit policies. Specifically, the types of policies that 

are currently exempt are policies that are exclusively for accident, disability 

income, specified disease, hospital confinement indemnity and other limited 

benefit health insurance. Without this exemption, a loss ratio of 65% will apply to 

group limited benefit health plans and 55% will apply to individual limited benefit 

health plans. 

Currently, these policies are regulated, even though they are exempt from this 

minimum loss ratio statute. As Mike Fix from the Department of Insurance 

testified last week, in a Senate IBL hearing on SB 2154 addressing this same 

statute, the department requires the loss ratios for various types of policies be 

"reasonable" and this statute defines "reasonable" for health insurance policies 

by setting a minimum loss ratio. In other words, if the loss ratio is equal to or 

higher than the minimum loss ratio, it is deemed reasonable. 



However, for policies not covered by the minimum loss ratios mandated in this 

statute, there are still minimum levels that are required by the department. For 

limited benefit policies these are 55% for guaranteed renewable policies, 50% for 

non-cancelable policies, and 60% for optionally renewable policies. Therefore, 

this proposed bill, that appears to decrease minimum loss ratios by lf.1o, actually 

increases the minimum loss ratios for some limited benefit health plans. 

It is not appropriate to group these limited benefit policies together with major 

medical policies or comprehensive policies because of the inherent differences of 

the policies themselves. 

The NAIC model act considers the inherent differences of these limited policies 

as compared to major medical coverage. For that reason, the NAIC model act 

minimum loss ratios are lower for limited benefit plans. AFLAC has worked with 

NAIC in developing these loss ratio levels and we support the use of the NAl9 

model act loss ratio levels. 

For example, one of the inherent differences in these policies versus major 

medical is that limited benefit policies are low premium policies. AFLAC's 

average annual cost for a family policy is $400. Compare that to an annual 

premium of major medical of $2000 to $5000. So, for a policy with an annual 

premium of $400 a year, overhead costs, which may be $200, comprise a larger 

proportion of the premium. Overhead cost may be similar for a major medical 



policy, but is a much lower percent of the premium that range from $2000 to 

$5000. In fact, because of this, the NAIC model act provides additional offsets 

for low premium policies. 

These overhead costs are necessary for the management and administration of 

that policy. The administrative costs can only be decreased so much, for 

example, AFLAC operates a call center for service to policy holders, which costs 

money to administer but is an important service to the customers . 

. )....,..,.., 
Additionally, a~ minimum loss ratio will eliminate those policies that cannot 

meet this minimum loss ratio from the marketplace and decrease competition for 

those types of policies. 

We believe the current regulatory system is working and is more flexible and 

responsive to particular types of policies. This one-size-fits-all proposal is not 

necessary and may be counter-productive. 

We urge a Do Not Pass on HB 1222. 
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We at BCBSND think that lowering loss ratios for health insurers is not 
good public policy. 

BCBSND's loss ratio usually comes in around 90%. That means that for 
every premium dollar our members give us we return $.90 worth of health 
care. 

Under present law, health insurance companies who sell group policies 
must return $.75 and those selling individual policies must return a 
minimum of $.65 for every premium dollar they collect. 

Under HB 1222 insurers will be allowed to keep up to $.35 or $.45 for 
every dollar of premium they collect and we think that this is NOT a good 
indicator of a healthy health insurance environment. 

We believe that allowing insurers to stash away an additional 10% and 
15% of the dollars in profit that are presently going toward actual health care 
is not taking the health care system in the direction that health care 
consumers want the health care system to go. In addition most of these 
dollars will be taken out of North Dakota because we, and Heart of America 
HMO in Rugby, are the only locally owned health insurance companys in 
North Dakota. Therefore we oppose HB1222. 

We also think that the way HB1222 is written presents a number of 
questions. For instance on line 10 we wonder what the effect of removing 
'benefits to group policyholders' will have. Does this do away with group 
loss ratios or add something? 

What is the effect of adding the words " as determined by the 
commissioner' on line 12 have? The insurance commissioner already has 
rules in place. 

Dan Ulmer 
A VP Government Relations 
BCBSND 
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This bill may be a good idea for insurance companies but it's not a good deal 
for insurance consumers. 

Loss ratios are one of the few ways consumers can tell whether or not 
they're getting a good deal on their premium dollars. Present law states that 
for every dollar a consumer spends in premium at least 75 cents (65 cents in 
the individual market) must go to cover actual health care costs. 

This bill proposes to allow insurance companies to move 5 to 10 cents 
from every dollar they presently expend on health care into their company 
profits. 

At BCBSND our loss ratio usually hovers around 90%. So when our 
members give us a buck we give them 90 cents back in healthcare. So 
although this bill won't effect us we do believe that someone needs to speak 
out on behalf of North Dakota's healthcare consumers. 

It is our considered opinion that, despite what the advocates of this bill 
say, this maneuver will not increase competition. However it will allow 
existing companies to extract additional profits and lower what they have to 
spend on actual health care claims. We don't believe this is good public 
policy and therefore oppose the bill. 

j' 


